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MEMORANDUM FOR. The Files
FROM: James V. Zimmerman, Assistant Director

Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs

SUBJECT: PROPOSED EXPORT OF THORIUM TO SCOTLAND-XT08557

By TWX dated November 8, 1982, CERAC Incorporated applied for a license to
export 112.98 kilograms of thorium contained in 150.0 kilograms of thorium
fluoride in irregular-shaped, broken pieces. This license request covers
the same material covered in previously issued Export License XT08494
which inadverentedly was allowed to expire. The applicant has requested
expeditious processing of this license request as the applicant has

an order for this material.

The staff has concluded that the proposed export meets the requirements of
the Atomic Energy Act, as amended, and would not be inimical to the common
defense and security of the United States.

e license without the

In view of the above considerations, the staff issued
normal 15-day waiting period. /9

James V. Zimmenman, Assistant Director
Export/Import dnd International Safeguards
Office of Intefnational Programs
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